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From: "Hunter, David J."
To: "Flanagan, Connie L." <cflanagan@nd.gov>
Date: 5/27/2014 10:54:01 AM
Subject: FW: Update/Petraeus Visit

From: Schulz, Darren J.

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 9:56 AM
To: Hunter, David J.

Subject: FW: Update/Petraeus Visit

Ari @ KKR wants to have a brief Petraeus prep call tomorrow, if possible. Does that work for you? If so, do you
have a preference on any of the time slots below?

From: Ari Barkan [mailto:Ari.Barkan@kkr.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 9:29 AM

To: Schulz, Darren J.

Subject: Re: Update/Petraeus Visit

Darren,

That would be great. Would you have time tomorrow during the windows of 9-10:30am CST, 12-1pm CST, or 2-4pm
CST?

Best,
Ari

Ari Barkan

Kohlberg Kravis Roberts & Co (KKR)
9 West 57th Street

New York, NY 10019

Office: 212-271-9107

Cell: 917-753-9750

Email: ari.barkan@kkr.com

From: Schulz, Darren J. [mailto:djschulz@nd.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 09:51 AM

To: Ari Barkan

Subject: RE: Update/Petraeus Visit

Hi Ari,

Dave and | are happy to talk to you tomorrow or any day next week except for the 16th.
Best,

Darren

Darren Schulz, CFA

Deputy CIO

North Dakota Retirement and Investment Office
Tel: +1 (701) 328-9898 Fax: +1 (701) 328-9897

Email: djschulz@nd.gov
1930 Burnt Boat Drive/P.O. Box 7100

5 28 2014
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Bismarck, ND 58507-7100
www.nd.gov/rio/

From: Ari Barkan [mailto:Ari.Barkan@kkr.com]
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 4:37 PM

To: Schulz, Darren J.

Subject: Update/Petraeus Visit

Dear Darren,

Trust this note finds you well, and | hope that life has improved since early last year with the addition of David
and other staffing enhancements.

| believe Treasurer Schmidt reached out to you and David about a breakfast on Wednesday, April 30th, from 7:30-
8:45am CST, to introduce you both to General David Petraeus (hopefully this sounds familiar). As background,
before joining our firm as Chairman of the KKR Global Institute, Gen. Petraeus was Director of the CIA and before
that spent 37 years in the military, most recently serving as commander of coalition forces in Afghanistan and Iraq
as well as commander of the U.S. Central Command. He is a very interesting person and | am certain both you and
David will enjoy the discussion.

In advance of this visit at the end of the month, | wanted to ask if we could arrange a 20-30 minute call. The
agenda would be for me to provide any information that might be useful for the Petraeus meeting, provide you
with any updates on KKR that might be helpful and hopefully learn a little more about some of the things you are
focusing on these days. Time flies, of course, and it’s been about 1 year since we have spoken and it would also
be helpful for me to get your thoughts, especially so | can be a little more current in the run up to bringing Gen.
Petraeus. | have certainly followed things in the press and website but would really value your insights.

If that would be acceptable, would you have some time on April 9, 10, 11, 15 (morning), 16 or 17? | am generally
open on those days.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Best,
Ari

Ari Barkan

Kohlberg Kravis Roberts & Co. (KKR)
9 West 57th Street

New York, New York 10019

Office: +1.212.271.9107

Mobile: +1.917.753.9750
ari.barkan@kkr.com| www.kkr.com

Please refer to http://www.kkr.com/legal/email disclaimer.php
for important disclosures regarding this electronic communication.
Securities offered through KKR Capital Markets LLC.

Please refer to http://www.kkr.com/legal/email disclaimer.php
for important disclosures regarding this electronic communication.
Securities offered through KKR Capital Markets LLC.
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